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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 
To: Bill McNulty 
Cc: 
Subject: RE Documents No 05678-10 and 05681-10 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will declassify original confidential DNs 05678- 
10 and 05681-10 and forward them to GCL/Brown. 

The copy made for ECWMcNulty will also be declassified and forwarded to him. 

If Betty wants her copy previously checked out to her declassified and forwarded 
to her, i can do that as well. 

~ 

Thursday, September 29,2011 1 05 PM 

Connie Kummer, Martha Brown, Delores Reecy, Betty Gardner, Anna Norris 

Thanks. 

Marguer i te  H. M c L e o n  

Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Off ice o f  Cornmission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee. Florida 32379-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Anna Norris 
Sent: Thursday, September 29,2011 12:52 PM 
To: Bill McNulty; Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Connie Kummer; Martha Brown; Delores Reecy; Betty Gardner 
Subject: RE: Documents No. 05678-10 and 05681-10 

As an amendment to Bill's email, if you are sending anythmg to legal, please send it to Martha 
Brown rather than me. I am no longer an attorney on this case. 

Thank you, 

Anna R. Noms, Senior Attorney 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
T (850) 413-6076 
F (850) 413-6077 

I ,, - - ~ - - - - - - _ - ~ - ~ - ~ -  
From: Bill McNulty 

D D C U I l C H :  +i.pji;~ i ~ ; ' : % ' j  
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 12:20 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean . .  
Cc: Anna Norris; Connie Kummer; Martha Brown; Delores Reecy; Betty Gardner 
Subjeb: Documents No. 05678-10 and 05681-10 
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Marguerite, 

I am requesting that Document Nos. 05678-10 and 05681-10, filed on July 12, 2010 in Docket No. 090539- 
GU, be declassified. Miami-Dade County filed a Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification for 
each of these documents on July 12, 2010 but Miami-Dade County did not subsequently file a Request for 
Confidential Classification for either of these documents at any time. By Rule 25-22.006(3)(a)I, failure to file 
such a request within 21 days constitutes a waiver of confidentiality. 

I also request that the original documents (MDWASD's responses to Staffs 1st Set of Interrogatories and 
Staffs 1st Request for Production of Documents), once they are marked as declassified, be sent to Anna 
Norris in the General Counsel's office and the copy of these documents previously checked out to me which 
I returned to your office this morning, once they are marked as declassified, returned to me, since this 
docket is ongoing. I note that Betty Gardner currently has a copy of these documents checked out from the 
Clerk's office, and she may want to bring them to your office so they can be appropriately marked as 
declassified. 

Thank You, 

Bill McNulty 
Economic Analyst 
Florida Public Seivice Commission 
Division of Economic Regulation 
(850) 413-6848 (office) 
(850) 413-6849 (fax) 
bmcnulty@psc.sfate. fl. us 
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